From: Faulkner, Stephen

To: Hornsea Project Three

Cc: Celestia Godbehere

Subject: Hornsea Three - Late Representations Consultation
Date: 22 October 2019 10:51:11

RE: REQUEST FOR INFORMATION AND COMMENTS ON LATE REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED BY
THE SECRETARY OF STATE, AND NOTIFICATION OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE’S DECISION TO
SET A NEW DATE FOR DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION

FAO Planning Inspectorate

Further to the letter received from Department of Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy (BEIS)
on 27 September 2019, | can confirm that Norfolk County Council does not have any comments
or objections to the late representations made to the above offshore wind energy proposal.

If you have any queries with the above comments please call or email me.

Regards

Stephen

Stephen Faulkner MRTPI

Principal Planner

Community and Environmental Services
Telephone: 01603 222752
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